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Case # M0O9099-AC

John Dollarhite

Nixa MO 65714

The investigative report documents the violation of conducting regulated activity without a license obtained by
Animal Care inspector during the course of a search for unlicensed activity in 2009. S i T

demonstrate that Mr. D i i igs in commercM
without having a USDA license. These
Indings substantiate the alleged violation of 9CFR 2.1(a) (1) Licensing-requirements and application- which

requires a USDA Dealers License for any person selling more that $500.00 of any regulated animal other than wild,
exotic animals or dogs and cats per calendar year.

An application packet was sent to Mr. Dollarhite on 3/16/06 per applicant request.
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